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March 2, 1983
MEMORANDUM FOR JOHN POINL..{TER

o7
FROM: FRED WETTERING £ -

SUBL_CT: Lett r to President Houphouet-Bo: _ 1y

Since the attached letter (Tab A) is a nor substanc matter
designed to ¢ 1ise the : of President

Houphouet 30i_ _, I recor 1 signatuz: The
invitation has been approved, given, and accerg ] verbally;
this n rely paty s the deci 1ion.

Attachments:
Memo to Judge Clark
Tab I Memo to the Presic¢ 1t
Tab A Letter to President Houphouet-Boigny

Tab III Memo from NSC to State
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who have been graciously received in your country. I would
be delighted to : .ve, through Ambas 3ador Rawl , any
suggestions you may have _>r sents in which you would like
to participate whil in thi country.

Sincerely,

Ronald Reagan

































C'est parce que vous avez bien voulu
me manifester votre détermination d‘aider les pays
en développement du continent africain pour qu'ils
connaissent la stabilité et la paix qu'il me
tient & coeur de solliciter votre haute attention
et votre effective compréhension & 1'égard des

états les plus défavorisés de notre continent.

D'avance, j'ai 1l'honneur de vous assurer
de notre profonde gratitude et de vVous renouveler
1'expression de mes sentiments de trés haute

et cordiale estime.

Félix HOUPHOUE. 30IGNY

a Son Excellence
rionsieur Donald REAGAN
Président des ETATS-UNIS D' AMERIQUE

























































